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From: "Johw, fhomas"
< i o h n s |lQs it he gl o b o l. c on >

07/l2/2007 08:27 AM

To: < Da|id (:anpbell@ rs.sov>, < btian a millsap@)fug.Ept>, < allr pturphy@:flt Ep1>, <
eric hein(Qfus.gov>
cc: "Strdl/ssfeld, Dirk" < srrauss.tpld g titheelobal.,on>, "Holnsteod, Jef' - Je/t. Holnste,rd g)betlp.con>, "Mike
FiEgerow" < fitzt.QBgptpfuLr:yr ceslont >, <Je!e&!-!f4e@!jnl!plpj@>, uDoxg MscCoxt" <
dcn@aterwvnne.com>, "Stewn Begay" < doasteve@citlink.net. "Eglneim, Gur,,< Gu'EEhneim.iDlaplkr4p4p!1>

Stbject: Deserl Rock BO

Dave
Sithe and DPA $e very coneemed with [SIC] appearr to be a lack ofptogress oi the Desert Rock BioloEicol Opinion.
As roa are oworc the BA was msiled to you by BU on Ayil 30. In ny meetingvith yo on May 24, I underctand [SICJ
that W hod not ret completed yow rcyiey) oftlre BA, bat based on youl initiol rcriev W werc gow to reqwst sot te
changes to the BA rclated to the mercury deposition risk atsessment ofthe rated [SIC] ta gree howe gas emissions.
you irrdicdted in thet meeting thdt lou wo ld co plee your review shoftl,. InacallwithyottheveekofJ@aI8you
infotmed me that a key e pkDve it )otr ofrce hod been out of the olice lor s foiily energency \|hich has ca6ed q
daw but lhat the letter was goitg undar irrlental reier.l. I lef ayoicemailto get an u4ate o4 July I0 otrdhave yet to
feceNe a reqntse-

As vE hare discusted the BO is,rery in[wta t to the ai. perrtia Wcett for the project and we would lik4 to Ee, thit
process compleUd as soon as pssible. llroxldlou please protide ne vith dn tpdate astothe st/,tus ofwr reie*?
Is there anyhing,oe cqn ISIC] to help? Thanhs
Tom
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Setior Yice Prestulett Daelopfienl
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Houttaa 7X 77056
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